
32 TORONTO- DIOCESAN GAZErrE.

The Regular Quaitorly Mýedtings& of the Standing 0,oenxittces Nvere
lbeld at the Sy2nod Office, Toronto, on Thiirsday and Fridity, Febiaiy

Executive CommittEe.

J'reittt.-Thie A relidea cou of Yerky chairman; The Archdeacon of Peterborough,
Rural Dean Stewart, Revs. C. C. Jolinson, A. J. Fidier, %Vm. Logan, and IL.

1 larrisoti; Hou. George W. Allan, Col. Beulton, Dr. Snelling, %eL;srs. Alex. Marling
iand iNarcellus Crombie, Dr. O'Rcilly.

.Ite3olved.-Tliat a Coniritteo ho appointed to investigato anid report upon, at
the xîext meeting, the financial position of the Dioces- its revenues and resources,
its power of providing nd enforcing ways andI meanq, and te devise sonie systemn,
embracing penalties or otliervise, for collection of the ordinary revenues and
assessrnits of the Chu rch; suCh Committee to bc constituted as follows: S. B3.

JIlarînan, Esq., Clarke Gambie, Esq., Colonel J3oultoti (cenvener.), and Alexander

Nlalin, Eq. Clergy Commutation Trust Oomxittee.

The Clcrgy Comminutation. Trust Committee did net mecet in consequence of tSie
Synod being ini Session.

Land and Investment Oommittee.
.Pre.ent.-Thie 11ev. Caaon Stennett, in the chair; Rev. IV. Hl. Clarke, Capt.

WVheeler, and Mr. J. 0. Brownc.

Jaaivers Glebe -It being reported to the Comniittee that the tenant is cutting
an d eling tiniiber fromn off this land, tho Seoretary was inistructed te take legal
proceedings te restraiu the tenant, nd te recover damiages for wh:atever injury lias
beeu doue te the preunises.

Mbinico Glebe -. 1n application on behaif of Walter WiIqon, for compensation
for losa ef land, by reason ef the ToNvnship Council of Etobieuokc openilug a road
across the land purcliased by hinii froin the Synoil, was referred te the Solicitors.

JGeirafraxa Lols.-Tho Secretary was instructed to pay à1r. Gordlon, of Fergus,
$45 commission on the sale of thiese lots te J. F. Mm'rsb, and ?15 te satisfy the
dlaim ef a squatter on ene of the lots.

Mission Board.
Presei.-The Lord Biehop in the chair ; Tho Arclideacons of York and Peter-

fborou~ghi ; Rural fleans Givinsý,, Stewart, and Osier; Canon M~orgftn; Revs. L. Il.
Kirkby, Dr. Ilodgkzin, P. Burt, and I. Miiddleton ; Mlessrs. MorgAn, Cartwright,
Blonifield, and Gordon.

The Seeretary presented the Quarterly Financial Statemnent, slîewing o'verdrawn
balances of $120157.85 on necount ef dt Mission Fuud, nud $l,101.10 on aucount
of the Algomna Fund.

New guarantees wero received and accepted from the following Missions-

Si. Johpi'., >!ono Ilillq, $175, for ene yenr, fromn Ist October, 1877.

1ifcWur(on (Dysart), $110 per annumn, for threc years, froni ]st October, 1877;

aud (Juidord <Vy8art), $20 per annuni, for three yearzî, froin the saie date.
Letter was read fromi Pcv. T. WV. Paterson, with reference te the arrears due te

bim by bis late Mliss'ion cf Bradford and WVest <J %illimbury, andi statinig his opinion
that wlîcn lio accepied the Incuinbency of thîe Miission, ho becamne the stipendiary
cf the MNission Bioard; and tlîat, in aueurdance %vith thc ternis üf the b.y-lavî, the
Bloard is responsible, for the duc and regular payîucnt cf the stipend agrecd upon.


